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CLARIFICATION no. 2 
 

Procurement number OP/R/01/15 
 

Published on February 11, 2016 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In the tender documents for the project Performing construction, reconstruction and 
renovation works for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – 
Component 3, Section 2.3 Qualification Data, 2. Personnel capacity, there is a list with 
required personnel of different profiles. Does this list apply to all Lots cumulatively or 
individually? Or whether licensed engineers can be used in each lot, if the bidder submits bids 
for more lots? Please explain. 
 
ANSWER: 
Requested Personnel capacity refers to each lot individually. If a bidder submits bids for 
several lots the same licensed engineers can be used in each lot. 
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Is site visit obligatory and whether it will be organized on the certain dates? 
 
ANSWER: 
The bidders are obliged to visit the locations - school facilities and become familiar with the 
subject of the tender. Site visits will not be organized on the certain dates. The cost of visiting 
the site shall be at the bidder’s expense. 
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Please clarify Bill of Quantities - RECONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION OF THE 
TECHNICAL SCHOOL COMPLEX IN PIROT. 
In the part that refers to Water supply and Sewage works there are prices for pipes and valves. 
Is it a mistake? 
 
ANSWER: 
It is a mistake. Please find enclosed corrected Bill of Quantities - RECONSTRUCTION AND 
EXPANSION OF THE TECHNICAL SCHOOL COMPLEX IN PIROT in part that refers to 
Water supply and Sewage works. 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In the Bill of Quantities for hall annex for the elementary school Georgi Dimitrov in 
Bosilegrad within LOT 1, measurement units for most positions are missing. Please define 
measurement units which are used for calculation of works in the Bill of Quantities. 
 
ANSWER: 
Please find enclosed corrected Bill of Quantities for hall annex for the elementary school 
Georgi Dimitrov in Bosilegrad within LOT 1. 



Page 2 оf 2 
 

5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
The general provisions - Instructions to Bidders specify: 
 
3.5 A bidder may submit bid or participate as member of Consortium/Joint Venture only in 
one Bid for each lot. Submission or participation by a bidder in more than one bid will result 
in the disqualification of all bids in which the party is involved. However, this does not limit 
the inclusion of the same subcontractor in more than one Bid 
 
The question is: Will the bid be correct if we act as a member of the consortium with one 
company for the Lot 1, but with another company as a member of the consortium for Lot 2? 
 
ANSWER: 
The answer is yes. 
 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Is it necessary to specify all reference contracts in the form 3.5.2 for the last 3 years or only 
contract of significant size and/or complexity on the basis of which business income was 
realized? 
 
ANSWER: 
It is necessary to specify only contracts for the works on construction, reconstruction, 
upgrading and adaptation of buildings on the basis of which bidder realized the requested 
business income. 
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